" Addendum Two / RFB 13-2277 METRO

600 NE Grand Ave.
Portland, OR 97232-2736
(503) 797-1700

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO - RFP 13-2277
CLUBHOUSE RESTROOM REMODEL - GLENDOVEER GOLF COURSE AND TENNIS CENTER

In the interest of fairness, this information is being provided to all interested bidders. The purpose of this addendum is to make
clarifications and address questions submitted.

Note:  The following changes, additions and deletions to Request for Bids 13-2277, hereby become part of the Requests for Bids
(RFB). Bidders should notify all subcontractors affected by this Addendum. It is essential that all prospective Bidders note the
contents of the Addendum.

Clarifications
All work should occur during normal hours the facility is open unless other arrangements are made with the owner.

The footer in the general conditions and the sample contract has a formatting error but the contents of both documents are not

affected.

Q1l: Are stubouts for power and plumbing for the walk in cooler and ice machine included in the base bid located in the
storage room? ‘

Al: Yes.

Q2: A substitution request was received to make all fixtures consistent by specifying Sloan.

A2: The request is approved and is attached as Attachment A to this addendum.

Q3: Does alternate pricing include the safe off of all electrical in the office and storage areas?

A3: Yes.

Q4: Are there any specs or do we just use sheet A5.0?

Ad: All specs are listed on the drawings.

Qs: Is the contractor responsible for the permits or will it be a Metro Facilities permit for the building permit?

A5: The overall permit has been obtained by Metro through the facilities program. Trade permits should be obtained by the

contractor off of the facilities permit obtained by Metro which will ensure that all inspections and any additional ptan
review will be conducted by the facilities program.

Qeé: The first addendum mentions alternates in questions # 7 & # 10. Will there be another bid sheet coming out?

A6: A revised bid alternative sheet is page 2 of this addendum.

Q7: Questions #2 from addendum #1 mentions hours of operation are from 6:30am-10pm. Are we required to work after
hours only?

A7: No, contractors are not required to work off hours. All work should be conducted during the hours of operation unless

arrangements have been made with the owner.

Q7: If asbestos is found, will it be dealt with by a COR or will the owner take care of it?
A7: Owner will be responsible for asbestos abatement if needed.

Q8: Sheet A7.0 under "Ceiling Plan Legend & Lighting Fixture Types" it says to "See Mech" for the air diffuser & grilies but

i there is no Mechanical plan. Please advise as to mechanical scope of work & products to be used.

A8: Yes, the mechanical system is design build. Please refer to Sheets A2.0 and A2.1, Note #5. Firms should provide
submittals for materials proposed so that Metro can review for specifics such as color.

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same.

Isstied December 28, %[]12
iy iaii -

j@eta H[éﬁ k, Procurément Coordinator, Finance and Regulatory Services
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Addendum Two / RFB 13-2277 METRO

600 NE Grand Ave.
Portland, OR §7232-2736
(503) 797-1700

BID ALTERNATES
All Pricing to include labor, materials and any related shipping costs
Description Lump Sum Total
Alternate #1 - Demolition in Clubhouse office area $
Price to add Alternate #1 (in words)
DOLLARS
Description Lump Sum
Alternate #2 - Construction of new walls, doors and windows in office space as shown 3
on plans, including paint and drywall.
Price fo add Alternate #2 (in words)
DOLLARS
Description Lump Sum
Alternate #3 - installation of tile on restroom floor instead of polished concrete finish as 3
shown on plans and specifications. '
Price to add Alternate #3 (in words)
DOLLARS
Description Lump Sum
Alternate #4 — Recycled Partitions within Bathrooms shown on A5.0 instead of steel 3
Price to add Alternate #4 (in words)
DOLLARS
Description Each
Alternate #5 — Replace all Federal Pacific Panels with Sqguare D Q0 series with visi-trip
feature. Each sub-panel should be called out separately and owner may award them %
independently.
Price to add Alternate #5 (in words)
' DOLLARS

Note: The Allowance for Incidental Unforeseen ltems will be paid for only upon a pricing agreement for the extra work
prior to beginning the Work. The work may be on z time and material basis or lJump sum pricing submitted by
Contractor and agreed upon by Metro's Project Manager.

Bidder signature

Print Name of Company

Print Name of Authorized Signor/Titie

Signature
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Attachment A-Addendum Two
RFB 13-2277

% BRALEY-GRAY
“.,7 and ASSOCIATES
Oregon « Washington + idaho « Alaska

MANUFACTURERS REPRESENTSTIVE

Vangonver, WA Office Portland, OR Office
360.653.9900 , 5032486972
Pax 380.453.7097 Fax 303-288-4464

TO: MEP Consulting / Metro Procurement
FROM: PatKelley
. SUBJECT: Substitution Request- Glendoveer Golf Course Clubhouse Restroom Remodel

DATE: 12-21-12

P&ges.f of 7

To whom it may concern:

Please consider our sub requests for this project. We see Sloan flush valves have been spproved
gnd speed for this job so why not couple thern up with & matching fixture, If more convenient
please call or e-mail me and [ would be more then happy 1o e-mail 2s an attachment. Thanks for
vour time and have 2 Happy Holidays,

- Patrick Kelley
, aleyprav.com
Inside Sales
Portland/Vanecouver
(360¥693-9900
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SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM Advancement of Construction Technology
The Constriction Specifications institute

Northwest Region

o SIEF ,/5%&3;4 g;‘f:;;,,? / ﬁiﬁ%’é’a Koo € s erI7
PROECT_ (P fenidov/ecd GhIE Muese — (Voblowce Foctesom.

SPECIFIED ITEMS:

f? 8,0 e Selede e £~/ Kfé’mﬂéij Y Forpoas Lo

Seniion Page Paragrgh Description

PROPOSED SUBSTITUTION: __ S /pa o/ Frxturtes SS300 /

Attached date includes preduct description, spedifications, drawings, photograpirs, performance and test
dats adequate for svaluation of the reguest: appilcable porfions of the dats sre clearty identified.

Attachsd dala alse includes deseription of changes to Contract Documeants whish proposed
subshitulion will regqubre for its proper instaliation.

The undersigned states thal the following paragraphs, unless modified on stiachments, are correct

1. The propossd substituion doas not affect dimensions shown on Drawings.

2. The undersigned wiil pay for changes fo the bullding design, including enginsering design, detailing
and consirustion cosis caused by the reguested subsiitution,

3. The proposed substfiution will have no adverse affect on otherrades, he-construction scheduls, or
specified waranty raguiremenis.

4. Maintenance and ssrvica parte will be looally svaliable for the proposed substiufion.

The undsrsigned further states that the funciion, appearance and quallty of the Praposed Substitution ars
squivalsnt o superior fo the Specified ftem.

Submitted by, | Painck Kelisy 0 Accepted T O Accepied s Noted
Fleme évai&y—@ray & Associzies 0 Not Accapted U Recelved to Late
Addrasy 2950 N, Lawis Avenus
' PO Box 12648 - DATE:
Poritang, Ore, 87212 REMARKS:
| DATE: : fsgﬁgf;”f};;;%
Talaphone  1-503-240-8872 oG
Fay: I=GUR2ES-4464 EMAIL: sgles@bralevgray.com

Revised, September 12, 1887
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QQBST‘TST%GY‘% i%P(’IELHES'(' FGRM; Advancement of Construction ;echmiagy

The Construction 8pac;ﬁcanons s’situte
Northmwest Region

TO //#’775!7 g,ﬁ»ﬁgfae/?‘fﬁﬁ /i“"f*’&{f’ﬁ f{fg xﬁm#ﬂ?’z
PROJECT: ﬂgyﬁé;fffff /gfs 4 //7.4&’55& - ff’;ﬁ/f{;é{f@ fé‘fé"’

SPECIFED ITEMS:

fo.0  Frixtoe Sededl & Ll ¢ é’ffxﬁl@f Y tzous (e

Smeﬁ Hags Faragroh Descrzpnon

-/ ,
PROPOSED SUBSTITUTION: _ S/ p ) S ar @S S plmpopn &0, 8

Aftached datz includes product desoription, specifications, drawmgs photographs, performance and fest
deta adequats forevaliusiion of the request; apm“abxe portions of the data are clearly ;giemmeg

Adtached date aiso indludes desar épﬁan of changes to Coniract Documents which proposed
substitution will require for its proper instaliation.

The undersigned states that the following paragrephs, uniess modifisd on attachments, are correct:

The propossd substitufion doss not affect dimengions shown on Crawings.

The undersigned will pay for changes to the building design, Including engineering design, detalling
and sonstruction costs caused by the requested substituion,

The proposed subsiitution will have no adverse affect on other tradas, the construction so hedule, or
spechisd warranty rﬂquzremems

4. Wainienanos snd service pars will be lacally availebls for the proposad substitution.

| SR

i8]

The undersigned further states that the function, appearance and guality of the Froposed Substitution are
saulvallant-of gubsrior o the Breacified fem,

| Submitisd by, | Patrick Kelley T Accepted 0 Accapted as Noted |
Fim:  Braley-Gray & Associates it Acoepisd O Recelved to Late
Addrass; 2150 N, Lawis Avenus
P O Box 12648 : DATE;
Fortiand, Ore. 87212 RENARKS:
DATE: f ;2 "521’{’7 f,;_r |
Tolaphons,  1-503-245-8872 CC:
Fax: 1-503-288-4484 | EMAIL: szles@braleygray.com

Revised, Seplember 12, 1887



12212012 1528 Braley Gray PDY

FaE037884464 P.OOSIOG7
L+
n»::}l Serles )
. s L Modsl . — - -
SU1005-0.5 '
‘itraouz Ching Udnal
DESCRIPTION SPECIHCATIONS
Compigle virsous thina aringl. Utrdl . o S5 HE (7 )
Flush Cycle : ® Wali humg vireous ching 4 o s T
Mods! SH-1005-05 (6.5 ot 5 Lof) * Washdow: fughing action ' poEsem
) « F2"LES fop spudinlet E—
= 2" NPT oulfet fianpe
« Al mamiing hardivers
{rsluded \\
* integrel fiushing 1o 2
& 100 % factary Tush tested (amorns
= Gompaiole vt o outer
Jav 7. Smith Carier 0838 !
or 837 H
j’“\ T ]
Lany i \“"‘/ > ; Lenteding
o o | g o sl oo
i --—---é‘v‘zi“ﬁ-——% - 19 (283 mim)
?TF'” éﬂ?ﬁ:ﬂ ’ {32 for ADR
B P TS }
| FBlss Fissr _m -
é___ N [ e Foo |
Pratuct Specification
‘nshtown uring! shall be made of viteous chinis with £ 3/¢7 top goudd.
Ltina Shaf tave s 147 fim, Urinal thell include 5 removable siralner,
et apud, and hangsr, Uil shall uss 0.5 gpl 7 1.8 Lot Uring! shall be
Eloan Model SU-1005-0E,
GREEN
PARTHRER
NOTE: Plombing Systoe Requirements et % o e cante s
+f Wit Flowing Pressire: 2523 slecsidyuss a b rankan Ptk B fecl.
. Z .
Thie apece for ArchfiscYEnglnser spprovl SLOAN.
) Stozn Vaivs Compary
dob Hiams b 10500 Seymat Avers
o ; . Franiik Fark, IL 80133
Soutiia b 3
Mosd Spaciied o Phone: 1-800-6-VALVE-S (882-5839)
Yariatins Speolhiad o 1-B47-671-4300
Fo 1-800-447-5220 01 1-847-671 4380
DuslermtWingledsler vewrssinEnvalee.com
Comrapta Copyrioht @ 2008 Slear Valve Company
] | BOY Rew(
| Ayehdtes

T ieimstion ponising i decumen! in suilect © dhangs Winn RONCE.




SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM

Advancement of Conetruction Technology
The Construction Spacifications Instiute
Morihwest Region
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Sagian - Paragiph
PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIO

Liescription

Shoon! [tk Ss  ST-2p53~/ 4

ﬁx‘taz.ned daia includes product description, spacifications, drawings, photographe, parformance and fest
data adequate for evaluation of the request; applicable portions of the datg are clearly Identified.

Altached data also Includes description of changes to Contract Docurnents which proposed
subsiittion will reguire for iz proper instsfiation.

The undersignsd siates that the fullowing paragraphs, unisss modified on altschments, are corrsch

e

The propessd substitubion doss notsffect dimensions shown on Drawings
The undersigned will pay for changes o the buliding desipn, Including eﬁg ineering deslon, defaliing

and congtruction cosis caused by the reguested substitution.

i

spacifiad warrenly requiremants.

The proposed substitution will have no adverse affect on other trades, the consirustion schedule, or

4. Maintenance and seivice parts Wil be locally svailable for the propossd substitufion.

The undersigned further siztes that the funclion, appesrance and quality of the Proposed Substitution 2re

agubvalent orsuperior o the Spacified hem,

Submitted by. | Patrick Kelley O Accepted 0 Accspied as Noted
Firom Braley-Gray & Associates - 0 HNot Accepisd JRsoslved to Lats
Adtiress. 2150 K. Lawis Avenus
P. Q. Box 12848 DATE:
FPorftand, Cre. 87212 REMARKS:
| DATE: S22 ] ) e
Talgphone:  1-503-248-8972 CC:
Fax 15032084454 EMAIL: sales@bralavgrsy.oom

Fovised, Septamber 12, 1897
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